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Campus Operations 

David J. Dammon  
Executive Director of Campus Operations  
Direct: 815 -825-9538 • ddammon @kish.edu 

To: Dr. Laurie Borowicz, President 
From: David J. Dammon, Executive Director of Campus Operations 
Date: August 1st, 2022 
Re: Approval of Bid Recommendation for PHS Concrete Improvements 

On July 4th, 2022 a Request for Proposals (RFP) was circulated for the following summary of 
professional services:  
¶ Improvements to concrete sidewalk between B1400 and Greenhouse
¶ Improvements to concrete sidewalk between ELC and Playground
¶ ADA improvements to front sidewalk to greenhouse
¶ Miscellaneous concrete repairs, curb, and drainage improvements

Interested firms were invited to submit (a) a statement concerning their company history 
and the qualifications of their key personnel, (b) a bid security, (c) a performance bond, (d) a 
prevailing wage rate verification and (e) a separate pricing statement. 

The bid opening was held Wednesday July 27th, 2022 at 1:00 p.m. Two firms submitted bids 
(see attached Bid Tab sheet). The low bidder, Irving Construction Co Inc., had bid of 
$150,000.00. The company had excellent references�����v�����šhe bid was within the range of the 
architect�����•�š�]�u���š���•.  

Approval of the Irving Construction Co. Inc. bid is recommended. 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
August 3, 2022 

                                                          
Mr. Dave Dammon, Executive Director of Campus Operations 
Kishwaukee College 
21193 Malta Road 
Malta, Illinois  60150 
 
 
Re:   2022 Campus-Wide Paving Upgrades 
 Letter of Recommendation to Award a Construction Contract 
 
Dear Mr. Dammon,                                                            
 
Bids were received on the above referenced project at 1:00 pm on July 27, 2022. Two contractors 



Base Bid Alt 1 Alt 2
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